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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Carmen Lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 22 January 2021 4:04 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); serence ctc; jenny chong; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
Subject: Your ref: SLJ4838D [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKW1694P AND SLJ4838D 

ON 14/12/2019]

Dear Hsiao Tong ,  
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW 1694P & SLJ 4838D ON 14/12/2019   
 
As spoken , understand that Jia Le was no longer with LKK. 
 
We would like to request you to re-open the file because our insured was informed us your client has accept the 
50% liability to close case. 
 
Therefore, we would like to propose to close this case at 50% liability at $2567.79  to settle property damage claim. 
 
Pls review the above matter and let us hear from your favorably asap. 
 
Thank you  
 
 
 
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Freundliche Grüße / Best Regards 

 

Carmen Lim 

Accident Claim Executive | Operation 

Division 

Esteem Performance Pte Ltd 

M: 8799 0066 
P: 6484 1221 
E: carmen@esteemperf.com.sg 

385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection  
(Head Office / Showroom / Workshop) 
 
176 Sin Ming Drive , Sin Ming Auto Care 
#01-14 , #01-15 , #01-16  
(Workshop) 

www.esteemperformance.com  
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